



DIARY

A1

AUSTRALIAN MILITARY FORCES

A.A. BOOK 65

Revised July, 1943

NOTE BOOK

For use by
OFFICERS AND N.C.O.'s

Ph I 1940 1st week

① March 25. SUNDAY.

In. 8.30. This' chud. Delged
Whitefly BS-8 2 m in trees
All assembled. 12.15 Bares.
2 strips beated, 1 panel.
First in. Mrs. Trap + Umm

② March 26. Monday.

All day strip search - 10 beated.
Cached temp. Bares house.
Visitors Klein, Hudo, Dalit, vic
Kynhuh Mii. Borah! Fikemall

③ M. 27. Tues.

Conference chiefs - initial fears gone.
WPT contact Danden noon & 4 pm.
Caches in anthes, & hill. Sulaap.
Visitors from Honghelang.

18th week

④ M. 28. Wed.
B5, A3 & B3 to Luban.
Caches 3 & 4 in rice houses.
Sulap cache. House near empty.
Paid 60 porters. No W/O.

⑤ M. 29. Thurs
W/O diff. working. W/O on hill
by long house.
S/O T in sulap, C & self to Meiri +
6 porters & stores for HQ2 (Paloh)
Throated route. Recy from Meiri

⑥ M. 30. Fri
C. to Trap.
Self to Dalit via Mado. Boral!
Night camp on southern slope, Pengh. Meiri
(from Bengar, Mudoh, Neda, Patong)

19th week
↓

⑦ M. 31. Sat
Self at Palahit. Kecced sulap for
HQ2, including steep alt. route, Barent.
Ordered 3 sulap built.
Much dysentery.
B5 shd be at Lelag (was at Ansilan)
B7 back Boreo.

⑧ April 1st SUNDAY
Self to Umur via Bengar.
S/O 2 to Trap, to await me.

⑨ April 2. Monday
Self Boreo.
W/O to A2 come Umur & await me.
Pet Blount & Dutch, old bone.
New York & T. Harris.
No sign result (the A2)
HQ1, 4 sulap completed. HQ2 (3) completed

2nd week

⑩ April 3. Tuesday

at Bares, admin.

B 7 & A 4 top, conc. sigs,

4 6 with more than 2 A 2

W/T contact Jansen 2-4 pm

Sigs so far:

UT 1. Bad disp. (60 natives help friendly)

UT 2

Entertainment after conf. chief

Rec. all that lumber. No direct Jap

contact but distribute because 1 Kenyas
hunt 2 Trade goods MC @ Pass, gun.

Ulama 15 Redan. No others in station.

On to 2 Berang. No other whites.

Need dischr & trade goods (list)

dg. hideouts

⑪ April 4. Wed.

~~B 6~~ A 4, B 7 A 2 1.

B 6 of. sigs to A 2

Self Umur met A 2.

Big contact Blunt & headed Sabud
Bongor.

2nd week

⑫ April 5. Thurs.

~~A 2~~ Self Kabala (Dutch 1st pt.)

Sahud recruited (ex plie)

⑬ April 6. Fri

Self, A 2 Blunt

Conference then Hans, & Keer
in front of tent & Yank note.

Rec. 4 moly esp. Piroguinilla

extra side of Cusson, Snelang,

Mulha, Blang

45 Padelist papers, take stuff
to A 2 with B 6

⑭ April 7. Sat

Self, Keer

A 2 on to 2 that to side Jals (2)

Keer with note to Corin to fix meat.

Self back Trap & fuenilla.

Met Riphula Pa Bawang there

Blocked trap re antelope

JHRD
APRIL 8. Sunday

(15) Met B5 6pm Bares
(to back for Akah kece)
A2 due to Mat.
Pabanyan pabula at HQ 1.
Self at Bares - comp. proc.
Ma Jun B6, ex HQ 2. Man Ajong
there.

(16) Ap. 9. Monday
Synthesis re PhU where taken
B5 at HQ 1, contact self.
Ma Jun B6 heard T Ajong HQ 1
Self UT 7. on ready II.
Pabanyan pabula Bares HQ 1 contact.

(17) Ap. 10. Tuesday
Self HQ 1 with B5 on Balam Trip
VT8. Improved camp - tables, pool ^{plans} etc.
(of Amey but of camp) ^{plans}
T Ajong & Blunt guns left on main
Pabanyan pabula (Tik) & Medikit
at Bares (+200) slept there to
contact.

WEEK

(18) April 11. Wed.

VT9.

B5 to main with Surpion & Sualang
2 longhairs up to HQ 1.

? TI left Dawnen.

B7 received P. Paron re emergency.

B6, Lucas & Walker state HQ 2 -
req. medical with area.

(19) April 12. Thursday
B5 HQ 2 [reput ^{on it} back 14th ya punit]

No news Akah WPT at all (no

built by atop valley hereafter)

Rec. Sig. contacts on insertion

{ telling TDy 14th +, fixing WPT
schedule.

B7 self Bares with longhairs, locals.

Tuan Ajong arrived HQ 1 + longhairs
of Tsepong & L. Pelawun (Kerayan)
& gunns. local talk.

(20) April 13. Fri. Sig. began echoplone
Attempt contact TI Lakwan - no.

B A2 arr. 2pm - 1/2 day late, with
William Morgan of L. Mat, guardy.

(21) April 14. Sat. B A2 left on sea
B7 left to meet Corrin &
Stres for goats

22 Apr. 15. Sunday FOURTH

A2 helping A4 sips - now established
Cp (week) at 5000' above H&L.
Prepared for II. Bell in kubasan
Wt to Bengkuluh Ubojong for B5.

23 Apr. 16. Monday XXX

II IN. 3000' Bill tree 4 panels.
Stms all jungle. 6/12 7/4 panels found.
Mostly alms, 1 bank food.
B5 done Upper Baham
B7 done L melade.

Tama Bulan 3 Traps into sect II
Wt us. B4, C 109 have work and

24 Apr. 17. Tuesday

Bill 5 + 20 ahead - 2 kubasan
Tdy at H&L, carfab sips
Para search under tree A2 -
panel food (50 50)

25 Apr. 18. Wed. Mte from Bunde deted
Ghr Riv mean

Tdy + 20 - 5 kubasan
Some him luvon - alms
All day fruit for para search, 25/10 25/10
Leg bed. Doc at H&L.
Wt us, as A4 to H&L for 2nd Bostm.
9 Blunt 8 bought rice, fruit.

WEEK
26 Apr. 19. Tuesday

Inted (leg, R, foot). AS.1.
10 Trap 5 to make W/T 9 own meal,
+ 150 atop, etc.
B7 an. Blunt (message)
Agong Rajah of Trap, 25/10 for 14 parcel
found after 4 days. Total lost 6 traps,
3 parcels. (Later search 9 static new and,
no result)

27 Apr. 20. Friday

Para, ex Blunt; working A2. Also policemen
Navigation. Doc to M.
Wt us - Tdy sips sent (A2 back +
Bostm 2)
A2 H&L quest Non police sips agent,
an. Int. mean

28 Apr. 21. Saturday

Tdy done L talid.
B7 back with Corwin Gls allanic
9 Lagen (all a anemic fly in prod.
also been)

TI stms checked; 0. little to
us. In by new meal.
Buntl atop, workhouse meal
- now there (4 atop, 3 back)
Doc to M.

FIFTH

29 Ap. 22. Sunday

A2 due Olu...
 Tuan Kee to trap 9 guns.
 Doc due H2
 WPT at least 90% (top allainic)
 Kapalos of Bernang stabilise H2
 Capon & self laid up feet.
 Why due to belong? Jan. 23rd

30 Ap. 23. Monday

Doc to Mein...
 Sipo camp - allainic in pic.
 Plan my permitt.
 Bill & note in with H2 - all ok.
 Lucas from H2 with 2 Semomoc
 Penas (with H2)
 Mrs. Top agent and Bisai

31 April 24 Tuesday

C to trap after keei 7 guns.
 WPT from BS ex Libicon...
 110 exhoerid to H21. (Malonglad)
 Commended Smiths great remark, on
 tracking Burneo:
 "I never thought the Japs were THAT
 food".

WEEK

32 April 25 Wednesday

Capon & self better.
 B7 & A2 with due Blurit.
 Why due WPT? on gen. no contact kill -
 WPT Doc at H2.
 WPT from A2 staying Blurit + Usq. B.F. Roche!
 Simons Paul back from Tuzon - Pades propa. trap

33 Ap. 26. Thurs

Runover to A2 Blurit send Usq fast.
 Penghula L. P. Long, the Pades, + 66, much intell.
 Sig. to expect airmen drop 28-30th.

34 Ap 27 Fri

Visit Baresq with 8 hens, land
 still lying up - bag admin
 9 heavy WPT traffic due mind
 intell. in for visiting water

35 Ap 28 Sat

B5 back from Bakan good work
 Place Lib over 6:30 am (20 mins)
 WPT with T. Ajong in.
 A2 on duty guard P. Kialab.
 Grantt back from Doc H2 will
 note Doc ok here
 14 papers from Blurit + Penghula Pa
 Borden & take stuff to H23
 B6 still H22. L. S. Jones

36 April 29. Sunday

Drop 8.45 low. Fine flying
Daw 10 stop. [11 dropped]
Rec. 9, we 80 guns.

Planning B5 low, mid
B6 in pan H02, unfit. Do has
propital near H01.
Chiefs Min, Unau, + 500. in
re Drop. Sent VT 26-28.

Sig pan H/U re III. Sig new food
(long)

37 Ap. 30. Monday

A49 H04 to H02.
B5 + Comin to Trap, latter H03
with 14 potatoes, sun powder.
B5 to meet A2 Kolo la.

10 traps found, 90 gats found.
Boak bare till 2am. Offered a
wife.

38 MAY 1. Tues. X1

Final mission with note from Ajong
(Tap cut) for B5 re Tap, low (50)
my attempt plan.

News mission killed.
Note from B7 at L. Separating. Negative.
Note from B5 re La Silan.

39 May 2. Wed

Planned for adjusted drop wed
W/T tomorrow. B6 on 02.
self + allance W/T
Sulay.

Note from B5, lost gen
Went mine abt most of what little
he left stas. Replied (60 pp.) re for
gen, & reporting all work. W/D/ROR.

W/D note? - sent 24th; says for Lalah.
40 May 3. Thurs. Perfect drop day. BUI.

Comp. No drop. Message from last night (0714)
says postponed 7-9th. Aided fruit
at Lembodok.

24 potatoes for B6 in order
+ others, cloth, tinware.
Decided here for B6 to take to Lembodok.
Dated to B6 with note for B7.

41 May 4. Friday

W/T. Perfect drop weather - what a waste!
B6 to Trap for H03 + 24 potatoes, all
in all. Home after staying 14 days.

52 self on W/T till 2400h.
B-Ron. Note from B5 re Tap, low (50) my attempt plan.
Note from B5 re Tap, low (50) my attempt plan.
Korales, Balihwa + Matry (Lado). Amu, Kopro. Rick.
Lalk.

42 May 5. Saturday

20 more potatoes + B5 + B6
Note from B5 Kalalan - going ahead
Sig ok. W/T drop later. !!! My apprec
505 sought 11th stop. W/D
A4 note - contacted yesterday.
Hum (report, 120). (Kery)

ARIS note from B5 re Tap, low (50) my attempt plan.
B6 to Trap for H03 + 24 potatoes, all in all.
Home after staying 14 days.
B6 to Trap for H03 + 24 potatoes, all in all.
Home after staying 14 days.
B6 to Trap for H03 + 24 potatoes, all in all.
Home after staying 14 days.

W/T Baru night 11/40, no 1200 oppo SARAWAK

43 May 6. Sunday
Reached UT 60
20 8 to Blunt with list of staff
in case here of Ais.

mostly ammo.
Birm Kai
Scadin
8 pm P. Bering mid Pusean
- 11 Sapul Lany, 3 Rudy 3000 Burei, Red
permo. Instructed no action.
Jalle will join 12.6.1945
Wrote to DSC AY changing RTH to MCM
from back from Y-dellitt - note to #411re

44 May 7 Monday. Dgriab from Doby -
asking for inc clear (-ave) Wrote Bill
5 requisition were sent
Self with Kopates (amun) to Mein, met
Dob's AY for inf. 2 p. does work.
Council star for H/S
H/S setup: 1. Burei 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14. 15. 16. 17. 18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 29. 30. 31. 32. 33. 34. 35. 36. 37. 38. 39. 40. 41. 42. 43. 44. 45. 46. 47. 48. 49. 50. 51. 52. 53. 54. 55. 56. 57. 58. 59. 60. 61. 62. 63. 64. 65. 66. 67. 68. 69. 70. 71. 72. 73. 74. 75. 76. 77. 78. 79. 80. 81. 82. 83. 84. 85. 86. 87. 88. 89. 90. 91. 92. 93. 94. 95. 96. 97. 98. 99. 100.

45 May 8 Tues. at Mein: Salaps.
Cloz Y1, brought up Mein 4.30. To W/T
Sulap, back pos. 1000 to U. Barau, 1366, lunch
at 2.30 Mein & this pm.
Kenya chief from Ullhar to see we will 28!!!
Off air W/T for 1 day. Doc starts to Kenyon.

46 May 9 Wed. Dm relay built above Mein.
Wrote to 136
Mile from him re Muthan - Bulitwa 04
Mile from BS val. Lany int. inf - 50 Pers
30 Tafai
Made sub relay (wire) + Umur atap
Pam pd. H (20 days)
Boys reaching us via Barau -
near time lag from
Back on air AFTER TRANSFER ONLY 1 day

Kenya
Chief
from
Ullhar

WORK - Pain with date to 136

47 May 10 Thursday
25 Men from my relay, 9 path.
8 more think both sides went
at Barau to take staff
Lantodoc. Kovid of
Note to Ay via Benjar runner
Pared 2 Toly messages.
An exceptionally quiet day -
only 20 8 working at 6 am, &
10 visitas during day.

Urudah on pentung relay
Selfful command. Ulu Barau 1/15.
Sent 2 Toly sigs.

48 May 11 Sat. First day no heavy rain Mein
Self to Barau. Kenya chief ahead
Wrote to Toly (repat) + odd stuff
Heard waveland 0.00000 of the
- 27 pm KOW. - 3 days long!!!
Booze up Barau. High level riding on
Jaula Pk. MTS from Lamin (loop 5)
Asoc. (Kron) 7 BS (Kant). All bl.
Dagupant itell. Lany - 10000 - 10000
Poles Dept II ask for pins - gave 8

49 May 12 Sat.
Sig from KOW, extend to BMB. Doing so at once.
Ret. to Mein. 2 coolers from
Blunt (Capt's factory)
We need AY for 3 days - sic distance

50 May 13. Sunday

At Mein. Trained today, 5 rifles (15) were
B6 due to illness to check M. Walker's work
Kenja Toma Tipping had been Bares with note to T. D. M.
Went to ~~...~~ to see me.

Sig from P. M. re "disciplinary action"
P. M. Deposition T. M. (155, 3 hapals)
- want more files.

51 May 14. Monday. Illness malaria
Left to Umar. Gaps to A 4 for C. (C. 12)
MST 9 to expect the 8 & 6 Lembodet.

SMW in with rep. B5 on today, 2
with 2 Japs from bid experiments
2 general runners (Mein 55) signed
on on the work. I shot Rusa.

52 May 15. Tuesday. At Blunt

At DVE KARAWA
Straight into the Blunt!! - P. Anis.
On B6 at Blunt.

Many notes re A2 B5 B7 reports.
Addressed hapals re jathar message.

53 May 16 Wednesday At Blunt

More notes for all. A2 stress reports re.
Doc available late so missed him.
400 # T. a long.

Fruit collection - 1 a goat!
Note for Robbins at L. Mat. re.
Rupture of L. Mat (first type)

WEEK

54 May 17. Tuesday.

~~Doc DVE KARAWA~~ A2 due KAL
To Pa Kalala (1 Borak)
Note with zip, drop. tomorrow on +
junk drop. want to know if at L!!

Shot snake (dead) / monkey
Fixed drop zip (with) at Blunt with B6.
Note from B5 back to T. M. & D. C.

55 May 18. Friday. To Mein.

To Mein (1.30 pm). Known system
not work well all directions -
15 Mein - Blunt (1 day). Arrive left
Leaving 3 pm. Mein 6.30 a.m.

Rec. to Kalala re despatch from Japs printing.
Linn visit me - give me a BUFRALO!

56 May 19. Sat. At Mein

Misunderstanding with P. M. was cleared up -
all paid. Asked for sub-dir. report tho!
P. M. gave me Napier's work

Went to see P. M. She had from B6.
Had V. Bartlett on Blunt last night
- rep. was positive. Already paid

Notes sent to Blunt with notes
Plane on Blunt & back via Bares - ? to Blunt
(Cloud over Dutch side; ? drop)

Sent Y1 to Bares in case had conditions known
P. M. had to see me
checked out UT 20th

9 Bunks unmanicured
Interview with 5000 of Pa Kalala
Escaped from Gert & T. gai, etc.

B. M. sent D. C. T. 100
K. M. had 2400

D. C. T. 100 - 1100

57 May 20. Sunday WEEK

Sig from My - 177 days
News of day of 100% yet. Sent
4 traps, 100% B3
Intending 3 hours
A 2 in to report from Truon, 1/15
Bones to relief, 1/15 on smoke
Dsc reported at Bares - 1/15
Rec. 1st mail in 2 months - 1/15
CAT (US) up down 6 to 9 am - done by 10.00!!
P.C. & Kompong in with 3/2 abas, pres. news in 15
Jadong from 1/15 to 1/15
Dre & allawit from Bares, 1/15
1/15 in - advised re: 1/15 admin.

58 May 21. Monday
W. party in 1/15, 1/15
Perfect day - no CAT or 1/15!
Sy from 1/15, 1/15
1/15 in 1/15, 1/15 in biscuit tin (BBC)

59 May 22 Tuesday
1/15 in 1/15, 1/15
1/15 in 1/15, 1/15
1/15 in 1/15, 1/15
1/15 in 1/15, 1/15

60 May 23. Wed.
1/15 in 1/15, 1/15
1/15 in 1/15, 1/15
1/15 in 1/15, 1/15
1/15 in 1/15, 1/15

IX 61 May 24. Thursday

1/15 in 1/15, 1/15
1/15 in 1/15, 1/15
1/15 in 1/15, 1/15

62 May 25. Fri
at Pak - killed 1/15 (1/15)
1/15 in 1/15, 1/15
1/15 in 1/15, 1/15

63 May 26. Sat. Monsoon too early, unless
W. party in 1/15, 1/15
1/15 in 1/15, 1/15
1/15 in 1/15, 1/15

62 captured 1/15 - get on the
1/15 in 1/15, 1/15
1/15 in 1/15, 1/15

Met 1/15 with center person 1/15
1/15 in 1/15, 1/15
1/15 in 1/15, 1/15

64 May 27. Sunday WEEK

Pubertan Mapher... early to
join E2 at spot. Hunt to C7.
Cat. over 8-9. Dropped on own
uninjured parcel...
Blunt. 9 packages - 4 per. all ok.
Broke house at 100!
Tent night with pen Meph. & airstrip
Park.

65 May 28. Monday.

Recd. permission on DV request.
Bunt of (dry spell) one near Purnit.
At evening hunt off tent beddit also.
Kuban Kayala & 2 Pa Seridia (Tukh) E.
Brought Henry, Steralki & Mattar
to 85 T 8 & E2 respectively.
Supplied knife strip. Weds. adjust.
Mte pen W7 & P2 - re-estimated!
Started strip - 110 ordinary.

66 May 29. Tuesday

Wgatt H6 met S7 at Pa B with
Pophulu Tamerei: 105 (inc laborer)
depart. extended - hunting...
So to B6. W8 to Pak, cache 1/0.
E8 sent details lower... success
Good strip progress.
Self to ship to check. back to H6.

67 May 30. Wednesday at tent

Mte pen C7 - knowch off head. Intell.
y. being well with ship. main supply.

X 67 (continued) Hunter for / my / mounds,
collected tent. re food ready.
Puffed in relay & extended w/T

CAT over 8.30. Popped 5 pairs - food &
take Mphing. All on target. To lens chutz
to open! Ignored tent. Flag pole: 5!
Mte pen W7 at Pak, cache made. Sundry beds with
Sip pen cat strip of 2 1/2 ok (= Swampy shore!)

68 May 31. Thursday at tent

Kayala L Lihol (Semenov) in p/pan, 16 m.
Lawai + 15 Bures on visit.
Pak... 5 papers with my papers. BS in
contact Ken, not C.
2 wch 5 ex Koid. Both p/pande tent. Sp
Mte T 8 to take Kabin. C7 ditto.
Y1 asked to be left out on plane - fine chap.
B. Strip food - drawing begin.
Paketic effort sulap piracy - split by Bures
12 wch on boat - egomania! (Mphing)

69 JUNE 1. Friday (Ka Kabin job; ok)

Mte pen S7. sulap building. T6 wch (C ds)
6 wch boat from Koid. (Bad temp)
Sulap... boat. Flag up. W/T alvch
Bad cold busy
Pophulu of Pa K being, wch inesh E2 - Saps up
Hland B 8 called C - what must!
Mte pen C2 - been up on low. No contact
Ken or B

70 June 2. Sat. result: Bures.

Again collected Kayala tent for cadgers. Mte pen
Contacted B. Mte food. Depression lifting. Ad left.
W. on p/pan. re Pa K. in ad. coop, PAKI ABAT indy.
2nd holes... from W7 - a fool. Not
enough hole to track...
Call Mte. Sweet out. re. a. 1 Hagef... Mte pen
Kavale tabud phai dik... Poda...

71 June 3. Sunday [WEEK

Mile per 135. C in road diff. Wk sets.
RIC - full conference. M & N limit
Morky 242

W3 to Kallalala as prisoners, trucks, etc.

72 June 4, Monday 242

Lib at 10.30. Dropped 6. All on

working on ship. Ric to Pak.
Harms in - bottles, vapes, Robbins - 1000
News Bahan Taps W2 unclatance 100.

10 Malays into prisoners, in to work here

73 June 5, Tues. 244

2 Libs over 8.0c - 2 Akah

1505 on ship, white earth.
Patched Kapalos lake - pengkulat

74 June 6, Wed. 244

Some hot pants 2.

Cat. 10.0. dropped 100 full, petrol -
Auster pilot on board in plane

Lib. dropped 10 stops. All boys.

ATR 4 smashed Boston. 06.

Started bomb in runway.

75 June 7, Thurs 244

Working over time on ship.

Cat brought in 2 Austers. 0900 landed

Ok. 1 failed take off, other smogged day.

(Cheng)

Lib. dropped 7 stops at 9.30.

Contacted Ken (1/2 time fun
244. 14 lines airtel
over)

XI [1st Dept - 9th] Self took over the

76 June 8 - Fri. in Aust. Other stops

made together of ship back home. 0930

Arr. Tarakan 1100. New Reed

Richter (adding me as into the)

Brig - 3 times (see as blinks, part)

sheet Akh in in Cat drop. Staff at

right side Car to Maatai. (T)

77 June 9, Sat.

Arr. Maatai 0900. No hangout!!

Sent 9/10 0830. Tech, Tanks, Fuel F,

Luigi C. Jen. reception.

Intell. to Corp. M Aust Corps.

Long conference. Collected 6 new men,

2 Boston, 3 gens! M sig. plan

direct Maatai.

Met on whiskey, Du Tak, Traps, etc.

Worked like hell.

78 June 10, Sunday

Detached 40 pp. report for J/V.

Corps. intel again.

Long talk J/V. Blondeel recruited.

Sig Wipnell never jumped before!

Head Cat drop from Brig on 9th

Ok. Also other Austers took off with Haem.

Revised own sig. in Maatai

Fisher turned up from bygone miracle.

Mail box, computer, Frank Cook -

"Thomas dild"

re change, ...

79 June 11 Monday WEEK XII

Left Muatai 0530. On Malinan (shell)
Dropped 240 75 7 strips (1 lib!)
0930 - 100% wt. Wyznell!
Sud. Hardie thought to take for med.
Mrs Ric killed 5 Japs decs captured
25 on Malinan, weapons. 22
business arrived - airship, and
250 yds bamboo.
Also saw Kei Malinan & taking
5 bars which we will report to TB with
& Malinan (ours!)
Mrs B. Long & man attacked 40
Japs. Some blowing killed 15 +
across dump, 8 canos; lost 5 men (40)
What a day! - 7+!

80 June 12 Tues.

Reat B2 with 26 via Balibue to occupy
malinan (due here 19th) + Boston.
L280 with (L3) to here to meet C2
Lup (15) to lades for H2; Jap H2?
M16 (116) to E2 on Tusan
Contacted Steve first time. Also Muatai
H5 back with med stores. Wyznell,
L7 & Y1 on box radios & fers -
by arrangement.
S2 56 near Ulu. W3 56 Krayan.

June 13. Wed.

81 3rd day of bad weather -
So no dusts. (Intercepted)
40 5- in from Remlock - Sijogay
etc for ship & house.
H7 established excellent med. post on
ship, aided by Capon (Y2)
Mrs Yeats returning - of Cat rocks at
Distrib. Jap weapons on Tusan. Blang
Made here by Steve - 2 very pretty
too, for returning so soon.
Revised by own sig to excel myself,
out from Muatai
Steve & M16i contacts 100% -
Steve & Sulka Binjantou, etc
Inking Kei of Mole, - fear, on benches
pleaded guilty; to go back to M. C. Hill
Maddison. (His note to Pop (not
active)
Pakery & for full dope on Ben murdered
released him.
Flat out
Valuable trade & BMB inkell M3 - fast
work for Greenham.
Another shilly day.
Anis analyzed Kei documents.
G 15-17 Prop (B) 3

82 June 14. Tues. (Wak) WEEK

V. p. m. try - but (grappled T. nose) no success
(the 1 DC3, 1 Lib, 2 Lanter!!)
Kapala Pa Tenpa bought in head CPO Buni!
Happened. VJ. Dukat. Semanuh. Tap + head!
Head all... by 'ld. Bay. Binim. Subairi of
P. Long with Jim Makalawa + ...
had contact S. Face. ...

DC3 over Pak (3 times) 12.45! (v. fine) then oh. 244
- dropped 21 inc. 10 experimental (of fms)
Ret E2 Pak, v. good conference - decided:
S3 to Sulken Bumei (? on timbering)
H6 ? back here to report + take sig
M3 to Sipitang beach
I6 to Sap HQ recee.
P3 + W5 to occupy Laves - Tapani
N8 to guard Tuison at Pa Buma
Q5 + B6 at L Semede
E3 around volume.

Kapala Pak. Shop sapi.
We shot Chindung, the P.C. (odd 5 Pa Tenpa; by toe!)

83 June 15. Wed. (Wak)

Returned to 2HQ, an. 8.45. DC3 over 9.00 asking
Nalinan Kei -> Butikore: B3
with (W Tallie) if S1 + S2
within Robbins, ...
(Cheyney) Oh. - in 10, off W: 30. Prumpt Capt R,
Sip fls well out. B3 summoned - but sick.
B3 sending Capt R + W6 to Hong Sematare. (Wak) (sic)
Capt Talaban AT, Sematare unsatisfactory.
Rec: sig of kaly date in A/Craft service off for few days!
Unsatisfactory note from B2 - mainly his right
idea; expect reach Palinan 13th.
S. Face message - 2 spots - mostly cyphered!
Capt R. already doing invaluable job on sig
Jambuhuan + Sheppard arrived A. W.

XII (cont) 84 June 16. Sat (at 2HQ)

After working Yanks - Graham to drawing ship,
Sheppard to flat, Robbin to WTT.
T. Ajungs of reading serious stage? -> 11 from
House next keeping with pic = best HQ. -
already own: Bares - 8 mlays (under)
Dallit - 3 (off them)
Mein - 3 (left class)
Lent - 3 (timber etc)
Tjanyang - 1
Pak. - 2 (v. just, smaller)
Balitok - 2
Bhuit - 2 (cocks)
24
Hemel
Bumda 1

Ajungs report on keei Malician entering
who fire him down we landed
Pa Umm: I insist - turns out to be
Ajungs!!! (Byjungs, bebyjungs indeed)

~~83 June 17. Sun~~

Lib. over 0800hrs - ? to Toly.
NO Center - despite fine weather.
V.F. contact poor of here and 3x corrupt message
& report in Toly already entered dist.
Still working Kon fronting traffic by. for in.
Built pondok next WTT one for Richter.
B3 sick at tent - sent over H5 to help,
staying in all WTT.

Tuan Ajungs' new house finished, move in tomorrow
(Y. G. Drispell) to his at Pak. for L Semede WTT.
Pa K. Kapala etc over; consolidation talk
then parachutes - o. k. More from now on?
Talk to Pating Peri re new kopela Bunit - teda sulat
Brig want talk Ajung, Wilkian Peri, Paul etc in evening
re engine, rocket launch, etc

85 June 17, Sunday (240) ~~220~~

Pangil of all chips, 5 etc Blunt area.
 Make Sengir kejala of Blunt area.

1000 \$ to Aris for mission work

W/T: Since Mill ~~contact~~ contact Mtai
 the best yet, but then again at night.
 W/Tabbie contact a house (in) to W/T mla

Fine weather continues, no (real) rain 3 days!

0715 plane high over us contact (cloud) also
 contact Catalina 9.15, Ark 9.30 - in 7.45

Maja L; out knock, 9a whisky from Brig Whitehead.

Overnight all destane better than Tarakan
 chd & ric pun; W.T. jin, Jap does. Bot. whisky from
 3416.

86 June 18, Monday. Pa Banang

Went with Ric & D3 (cloud) & saw them over to
 S. side on route E2 & North border. D3 reluctant!

Returned to sleep. Rugh. Puling-Beris' house

Pa Banang conference there - on Aris!!
 B6 in, Bock from Lumb.

Merge from E2, 2200 hrs, Lavo attack

14th B2 killed CPO 3 Jap soldiers; captured

12 Japs, much booty, documents, ~~all~~

destroyed rest of oil dump; checked with Japs

87 June 19, Tuesday. 240.

Sy. av. re W.T. D3 drops - My say 2119 lbs; we 200 -
 because MCA men in Malinau confirmed & k.

Robbie to help on say, put ten
 all with Aris re Pa Banang, etc - smoothed.

Sy. from 1 Aust Coy - who has taken 1000? who
 lived properly into Tua Ajong house - nice room

given. Started track report for 1 Aust Coy.

By Paul L. Belton over on visit. Also various Berang troops.

XIII 88 June 20, Wed. 20+. Malinau at
 complete

Malabennap kiss troop on way to
 Malinau. B2 also due there & on air
 today at latest. W/T says will drop wed.
 & arms direct there after today.

W/T: Reached UT 200 (good for Illerich)
 S.F. contact ~~not~~ unsatisfactory. Mtai we hear
 from old Mtai hot us. Do still send large
 via Kon. Malinau. ~~Be~~ Tinson.

Present Weds: Tarakan (weather) 0600 (no beyond
 0730 pro ten.)
 1100

W.T.	SF - 0730	Tarakan - 0745
Sy. L7	- 1430	1230
Y1		1930
B5 with in		2130
Relkins	Malinau - 1030	
Kidyon	1500	
	Tinson - 0930	(Pada - 0800 - Tinson)
	1700	1600

Drainage on airship ~~since contact all~~
~~Kenyon aircraft destroyed 18-19th~~

Left over 11.15, passing - 765 E 8000;

no S. Phone contact.

Handcar's typewriter in from L2!
 W.T. tonight last night & S. Boston dead - oh yeah!

Aust. ~~reached~~ reached LINGUKAW from Weston &

MEMPAKUL from Laban. Light opposition

SF give us info who heard sum of Weston
 enlarged strus Sulap but guard sulap in history

Three of Aray in for capture. Went 35 Japs.
 14th in male food, only 2 (not 5) men

killed in Senelobanay action.

Note from C3 at Laban, L. Beld, H3 at Noembo
 L2 on duty, C.3. Bolong die Malinau.

Note from W3 at Utoea on Butan. Food receipts

89 June 21. Thurs. - WEEK

Radia last night "ant. amphelias"
fish landed unopposed 10 m. NE of Bruni Town.
No rain for 4 days till ~~today~~. Strip almost cleared?

Cat over 0900. Id. not see us till 0930 -
animal. Topped 4 for petrol; 1 not open. Best
OK - new 120 gallons. No notes etc.

Continue TRUSAW (E2) for first time. St. ok
Mitri still slack.

Conference W. Nakenapp - fine 4000\$/ 140 rifles.

Good so.
Mitri for Ric Tansen then killed 10 Top, captured
many police documents (on way back)

Note P2 - now 60 juveniles hatching

Stucco s.g. red dirt whinny due to S3:-

6 eggs, 6 ants, some at chin, salt for, etc dirt
in Limbang. Am slightly mystified

Put contact Tansen. Instructed E2 to go at once
to Limbang & clarify. Baps open.

Large army rifle (40) left for Berang.

Beaus 8 km up with news post / stop ^{at} 11/16

289 June 22. Friday

News S3 killed 13 Top, certain 3 part, 2 wounded, UKOM, 80 prisoners, much booty.

Keen H7 left for Berang & Marie Simson &
the good Singian.
Wang report W3 (182) captured 2000 lbs to Berang;
reception there.

XIV (cont) 83 June 22 Fri (continued)

R3 requesting radio set & 4 battery.
Note June 32. Senawo, 17 1/2, due Malinau 18 1/2 -
no sign of him on W/T tho'

Rafe practice Blunt. Irahin At.
Message from T3 sent to me using route - west
went for E2. Tels work to Bole etc.

Notes June 22 & C3 report arms etc for
Berang. Very heavy! (There are 2200 lbs)

Dos, lost 5 M3 report in four lowers.

St report Doderen ~~then~~ (unbeknownst) Bantem
in. Ukomp & here fine to Blet HQ printing.

D3 left for Lados today.

(291) June 23 Sat. P.

B6 + ~~ret~~ to Pate for Tangle

Captured Dos: 2 spec sep. reported our
presence to CPO Lawas. Both disbelieved!
M3 news attached says Malawa, killed 8 res for
N7 Temburop. Lawas, altou, no details.

Phone on 0930 hrs to visit. 2 clusters in Cold
Cherney again) 9.0. Note in Corin Hamington

Lib at 9.30 dropped 9 ships to the Thomson (13)
Sgt Hayes, Sgt Dawson (D5-9) + Osher (O1-4)
E3 stopped ok at Idemadec. Sent off 1820.

O5 at once to him + W/T gear, guns & medals
They will be dug Malinau 29 1/2.
Dawson to orderly room. Nic letter from U.

closed strip & over 19 ships & disposed by
11.45. Med 2 men by 12.45!! cold Berang
deps!!

June 24 Sunday. (WEEK) ^{VTR.}

T3 to Pakh for E2 then Kodas - Kageh.
Kating defence plan strip. The back 8-10h
B6 to Pakh. for E2 for ~~put~~ outstation ag.
T3 with him Te'-Kampung.

2 Centers in. twac. Robbins & Hamilton.
Americans - we now biddie again
Center for 1st time brought splendid comps.
Fine spell again; hot as hell, but what a
lovely climate here

Buying blimpies etc for RAAF curio mania -
1 rubber per blimpie or parang
Dinner for Malaman & 53 Uhang area.

2 pet heads for Malaman
Word from E3 Nat H12 + O5 an; Nat D3 on
Padas etc.
Bread water & pest eggs for tea - terrific!
asked for fish to be my adjutant.
2 heads from Malaman said, for flagpole.

93 June 25. Monday. ^{VTR}

B24 dup 9.45, 35, 9 strips (later you some kids: ^{Saraka})
Rippon (R7) to head. protest
Rippon (R7) to if strip, & hair - hoops
here (in place Sheppard disease)
McSmith direct to Pakh for E3 tomorrow
(Journals)
more papers from Kewas (top)
Center chat case - haze Bruni.

Big change doc, & chain gang in ^{news} in
Big talk. ^{General} ^{order} ^{to} ^{go} ^{on} ^{re} ^{establish}
admin rice supply to Kewas etc
Order of ^{the} ^{day} ^{is} ^{excellent}.
Setup ^{the} ^{new} ^{chain} ^{doc.} ^{at} ^{med.} ^{int.}
Presented ^{to} ^{the} ^{bad} ^{men}: ^S ^{mail}, ^{going} ^{that} ^{join} ^{Kim} ^{toon},
Ret (15) ^{has} ^{police} ^{prisoners} ^{to} ^{return} ^{to} ^{admin.}

Heart for Kewas
break.

XIV. 94 June 26. Tuesday ^{VTR}

Was killed 8 Tops merapah; 1 on low path
captured anxious rojas
Promised to pay to L. Spang - five a piece
hazale who will come support on Top was
- Padas - kendol - bank

Center started out - ret. to Bruni; hand
words on to the Fachist who wind
Mile from B2, all ok Malinan; also Bolang.
Tapi's 7 per barer with a strip
lost, mostly medicine. Very useful.
Rec 12 hot from Tap, from K3
It had to be Salud, aryst. executive, who asked for
Be ad. men buttons

95 June 27. Wednesday. ^{VTR}

933 dipped 100 rifle, 2000 600
2000 - nearly lost, planned back but
Saw ^{the} ^{center} ⁱⁿ ^{law} ^{at} ^{some} ^{place} ^{and} ^{dropped} ² ^{strips} ^{away}
Saw ^{the} ^{capt} ^{Mullard}, ^{ADMS} ^(med), ^{Stone}
(unit), G1, G2, G, 1 - at Labuan
Met words at Labuan, Chook's,
altitude re Limbang gate, etc.

Staccato re pers the Ad.
RAAF re strike, stripes, ship, Spit & met
Capt ^{the} ^{man} ^{join} ^{up} ^{there} ^{is} ^{study}
to case, print etc for ^{the} ^{center} ^{at} ^{Brunei}.
Total midnight by Council for Big Port.

AWM 61007, M1-10308 AK AMIN.

90 June 28, Thur. BRANTFORD WEDNESDAY

Will G24 Bishop by launch. Drove
 saw up into small ponds, Yucan
 of the fit bottom, wallys scrub -
 bananas, Smiles

Saw big water - fairly down

Ponds to Brantford 3000x +

Went to edge Brantford - still 25 ap

engine seized on way back. Slept by
 Malay house

91 June 29, Fri LABUAN

On board down river then LCM.

Arriv. Labuan 2.0. Lot of talk
 with G2

Dan DQM (remembrance) arranged
 some sleep + me on 4th. A9.

Ken Capt Pittmann, GI (3) vic.

For Jim to keep in report to LCM
 Jackson

RATF want dly met reports

Ken Col Rolleston BBCAV, 4000h

Have a chair, penholder, etc.

Dave DAIMS again; got med. for Cheries

Ret Maj Holt (Halt) (DAHS) NX 122148

HQ. 9am Dew. Unions Smithells
 David

March G2 in Labuan

92 June 30, Sat LABUAN

W/o Macph. + Cpl Griffiths in at
 0700 hrs to Labuan. Landed 30 Top
 more in area want help. If - would
 have passed to Dew + me

Catapult with bombs + 1/2 time to Rejang,
 left 0845. Over Buncha passed the Ad
 M. B. to Baitday

June 1944 - June 1945
 For interest my flying hours in past year:

Plane Area	Op. 1/2 Civil	Plan. Area	Op. 1/2 Civil
DC3 with 200 lbs bombs	60	Lib 5 hours	6
Cat	27	with 200 lbs bombs to Labuan	4
DC3 Van inside Australia	50	Cat. Tardis to Murch	6
DC3 Over to M'hai road	18	Cat Labuan to Rejang	6
Hubbell M'hai to Hollandia	5	Lib Murch to 2HQ	6
Shymoke Hollandia to Oost	10		87 66 = 140
Expod Richmond	20		4 Tor 293
Lib. Cpl Griffiths over Baitday	50		(approx 300)
Lib. Report to Murchison	15	10	

Left Labuan for TDR, Labuan, Dec
 last year, bay landing on Labuan
 1800 left in whale boat for Sycorax will

189 M2 after much trouble inside

18 tonnage. Got off with 1/2 day, day,
 no more slag. Good type.

13 July 1 Sunday Sipitang Labuan

Left Sipitang 0300 arrived Kuala
Lawas 0500. Report many Japs
upriver, went up. Arrived
0930. No one there! We reported up
river 10 miles down to local school
presiding over 500.

Ran heron, Hinglow; Cheese powder &
Change of 100 \$ fixed meeting
all relevant men tonight from
Benton & Campbell in residency. 1130 school
closed.

Moved after Japs upriver meeting to
put well M3, 1200 hrs. That upriver

Head - someone from Japs Chinese (Hempel)
Captains here, met meeting Japs, Japs &
all. Japs 35 up, 2000, cups & Japs etc

Japs prisoner there - from the upriver. 14 others
being hunted. Prisoner to Labuan

Contracted WJ at Labuan 1600 hrs
Offering change ABONG HAD HAD HAD
made him Japs admin, WJ to help the Japs
to Japs, the taken Labuan; 15 to be held.

Taps to Labuan 1800 hrs.
arr. Labuan via stream 2200 hrs

94 July 2 Monday. Labuan

Ran ABBCAU - Col Killeen UJC, WJ at Leach (V good)
Fixed returns etc

ABONG - one drop by Beanpot.
By Capt. Devier as Japs 0300
WJ Cap. Fleming (PT) - relatives, trip back
WJ T Mills killed, many Japs in Tusan
Left in Labuan about 2000. Shd up by Japs 2200!

95 July 3 Tuesday Kumbung

0700 anchored off Brno. 0900 on sandbar
1530 contacted Capt Angus of patrol boat
of A Coy, Bu, 20 days on patrol to Tusan.
Joined him - about 100 to 150 Japs in
Canot set up Tusan river - so to avoid
mouth of Tusan etc. Res of big Japs. Mount
engagement between Tusan, La Brican.
No confirmation re WJ's.

Returned & met with boat Kumbung 1700.
Not a profitable day, but got some
Capt Angus etc. And lots of Japs
Japs to Col Grace (class man) at 1830.
Fixed area responsibility (view). Saw van.
Kumbung driftwood ex 53 & P1. Fixed Admin
Japs 8 rifles to meet from the Batu
Apoi.

Arrangements B. Bay:
53 ex Uking, leaving H.S. (16 enough)
B. Apoi etc to B. Bay
Tusan - re occupy, as non-war;
bed. contain Labuan (57
locks - P1 occupy. WJ think
Thaps: Dulong
Sipitang: Cpl. reported
2000 x 2 Beanpot - Big Pat

Boat damage Kumbung, Residency.
Serial files visible

96) July 4. Wednesday. UKONG - ^{UKONG} WK XV

Left Limbong 0600, for Ukong (arr. 1200).
May dropped shells 115 lbs at Doman
to chase to adjacent Taps.

Conference at 7 (53 in Tukong R!) settlers
formed. (4 of them will stay, as if well c38
para river patrol, etc) ^{Rift with 11 (some)}

Arr. Limbong 1700, left night patrol force.
Collected Nelo Sigar 20, + 4 Nono, for
Lensa, juvenile - scrounge.

Left Limbong 1730. No WP courier fashion
for 2 days - bloody.

Arr. on Reef 2130
by dinghy to shore - arr 2330!
Stands up - MAS - rocket + 1 pun 60C.

61 Div. for my wena (- Bunas is indomitable, etc)
No 6 fs wear again!
Then called for LCH + stns for lens - got o.k!

Sept 12 to 1 later goa sap under work

97) July 5. Thursday. LABUANG - ^{LABUANG} WK XVI

Left Labuan 1100 for lens with Leckie &
50 Rs, 8 Binan bullets, 4 Hong, 3 Minuts
& 100 rifles, 1 mortar, 4 sets for patrol
res. present + a block 5030W

Arr. Penang (arr. place) 1100. Pent 3 over
to house on foot, continued, Klaus 1500

1000 families - for that at Long Penang. Quality
KABIRAN Huddie's hopisag: ILAS BOME TANGI
Swk 2, 56 (still all y-ur at another) (WADANG)
Chmen. Redup to allode Belien
1000 I should be 1000

98) July 6. Friday. ^{LABUANG} WK XVII

2 wounded in I6 dipitang at Labuan ^{1313 CAV}
Went to Barany, left at 1000, arr 1115
open rice 10m in route to Labuan
at Barany some of my Kei Bat an
Tap phone with many wind
Order execution Brak Damanit, etc

Left W3 ipc. T2 & R7 to Padas.
By pulu Kiri + Pana Bula (v. sick)
to visit

Left Barany 1215, reced Schuk
Tucson, arr. Labuan 1330.

Wrote up reports, etc.

99) July 7. Saturday. LABUANG

Left Labuan 1100 with sharp dipitang
Planned 1300. The ship of PT.

Left 8 at R Mengelang. Called K. Lawas,
Tuk R5 at Sharp to see TAOAI. Sep 56.
in weeks, needs 30 mths

Arr. Labuan 1900. P2. Truss phone
works. Good effort! Things going well.

W7 unlocked new Tap party. Report of
for Bruni saved. Need in to local
admin.

Embark red for long term - 100 2, 30.

100 July 8, Sunday LAWAS WEEK XIV

Admin at Lawas. Saw Kepala of K. Jayapine
Adm. ^{Adm. & Sgt} Sultan ex. Also warden Ibrahim
of mill (Tagai). Saw adm. orders, weapons,
etc. ordered arrest DMS: PAMUKAN BESAR,
bed man of K. Lawas. Food various. Carpenter,

P1 to Mearok by w/boat. 0700 hrs. Return 1500 with
re Japanese for address, Malaya, Captain for conference.
Sgt Snalorg & 168 ordered to La Tanga Captain & Sgt
Crew total 14, Sgt Mearok.

Got my contact haluan with my Boston
(ex Bawong) passed 5, rec. 1. Ok.
Workboat took Lt. Sharpe R.A. to K. Lawas to
inspect rails then have to Labuan. The boat tomorrow,
with ~~me~~ w/1 crystal etc.
News of Japs killed Se'ulu area by Vesp. 1st B
engaging forward elements ~~we~~ divide. ~~on~~ to today.

101 July 9, Monday LAWAS

Analag & 168 to La Tanga via Kuan Sepakia
- fixed from south & contact E2 force
Phone P2 - 1 Jap prisoner & 1 collaborator, ~~in~~ ~~use~~ ~~use~~
Conference kapala & captains re Lawas rebuilt,
prisons, unexploded bombs etc. Planning to have to
rebuild place you had destroyed! Many food presents.
Treasury plus of ex-amban ~~divided~~. He shivered
What a story about Haji. The coils of adm. ~~is~~
so remind of Quells & Bannere boys - just read
about ~~amban~~ Chin ~~lady~~ (15) ~~in~~ ~~cross~~ ~~hair~~
accusations. Left it to ~~him~~ ~~use~~.
Was via P2 from Lt. 2000! Japs put La Tanga
fixed fighter strike for La Tanga. fastest
exchange of sigs yet.
Jap prisoner arrived. Pleaded troops,
whose earlier shooting AWFUL.

102 July 10, Tuesday LAWAS

Interesting Jap prisoner brought by Indian Malay
A.C. Logan of Sunda
Rangas cross of Lawas - Sunda interests &
held prisoner. 16 Onatmatwelly, send back
with ~~ammun~~ for Tansa & note for Oct.
Mts from I 6. All ok. Siptang.
Beaufighter (10) & Kitty's (5) over 10-11, La Tanga strike
to more work per day here. Spac. food ~~short~~
Quick by ~~in~~ the ~~haluan~~. No starting.
242 hrs ~~at~~ ~~1200~~ under Lt Wilson staying night.
Brought some food. Tods generator for residency. Dinner.
Samsu session: Doc x 2, H x 2, Mackenzie on w/boat
RAN ~~found~~ a lake with food

103 July 11, Wednesday LAWAS

Repairing residency. Put in boat. w/boat ~~to~~ ~~Tagai~~
but not under Lt Wilson ~~up~~ ~~for~~ ~~La~~ ~~hu~~.
Plenty ~~struck~~ ~~at~~ 1000 ml? - weather & haluan things?
Finished reading "The Verdict of You All", good thriller.
Hangover about my eyes - see devils (Samsu)
Left Lawas 1500 w/boat & Mac & Jap haluan party.
Arr. haluan 1800.
New PTF RAAF etc got Beaufighter laid
on + J/C Inca boat out ~~reported~~
STRIKE ON 'PA BRAYONG H B'
Worn out. Japs coming up Ladas. 400
still at Laga & general.
Why just escaped from ~~man~~

104 July 12: Thursday LABOUR

Planned to head up strike at Tanager. Stop
 unscrupulous border bean freight.
 8 stops. Brief jobs.
 Saw Cas. Fleming (fixed) Carter J. Deuca
 STP Wameruf. Airford liaison. Fettle.
 Capt Peter Bill Chaffer, Bill Scuter
 (Chickids) Allenhelmer, So. - 5 boat
 Conf. re today moves. 300+ rifles?

105 July 13: Friday LABOUR

Protest with 4000 snuffed to
 Tanager - 1 lost. Search for him.
 Rec found sig (Senaktojo). Bean freight
 had 4 stops. None went to + returned
 to base via: star 4 hrs
 Why in heavy storm every night liaison
 Conference. Mr J. H. S. sig SS - Tintangan

106 July 14 Saturday B. THURM

Just off cluster 1000 T. 4000 N7 at Pa Taya
 → 10000 = M.P.S. Payer into Dugger new
 ade. all larvae. Arr. Bawany 1330 = 1215
 Fly ready 2 swarmed
 in furs here - further 50 in July 8 day 3 body
 Two bean freight drop beneath ok 40
 One tower Pap. - bombing. Former Fujita. Sumanda
 with others to diabolian (Be)
 Alan of Pap. PA ALSO 9 1000000 11 1000000
 P. Bawany 12000

13	1107	17	15	1000	1100
12	1091	2	2	900	1000
11	1075	3	10	800	1000
10	1067	12	12	828	1000
9	1051	-	-	-	-
8	1035	-	-	-	-
7	1019	-	-	-	-
6	1003	-	-	-	-
5	987	-	-	-	-
4	971	-	-	-	-
3	955	-	-	-	-
2	939	-	-	-	-
1	923	-	-	-	-
0	907	-	-	-	-

Date	Place	In cas		Taps		Ammunition		Weapons	Who
		K	P	K	P	K	P		
LIMBANG AREA:									
9	Seberuh		3					2	
9	Vkong		2					-	
9	Sepangah		4					3	
10	Vkong		1					3	
10	Endok		3						S3
12	Danan		1						4
12	Lason		1						7
12	Lubai		2			80			not
13	Pangkajene		1						
16	Bukitbun		2						
15	Tanjung		1						
16	Tutong		10						
17	Bidang	2		(Command)					
20	Bukitbun		1						
21	Endok		1						
24	Endok		1						
24	Tanjung Rineru		2						not
24	Tutong		13					17	not
28	Tutak		10						not
25	Kupine		3	3					
		5	67	3		80		25	

Date	Place	In Cas	Taps		Ammun		Weapons	Who
			K	P	K	P		
June Limbang								
June	Limbang	5	67	3	-	80	25	S3 175
March	EAST	2	67	-	5	3	18	E2
	WEST	-	5	-	2	52	15	E3
June	EAST	-	2	-	-	2	10	W2 C1
	WEST	4	99	3	-	30	45	E3 P1 NS W7 12 15
	(Circular)							
11	ADD	11	240	6	7	167	118	
23	PRUBAN	-	11	-	-	15	5	
24	Kadlong	-	4	-	-	-	2	
25	Seberuh	-	4	-	-	-	2	
29	Bueloh	-	40	-	-	-	20	P1
28	Mesapit	-	11	-	-	-	1	not
1	Tanjung	-	-	-	-	8		W3
4	Tanjung	2	22	1	-	-		G6
28	Lubai	1						
CONSOLE TO JUNE 30								
	EAST	2	114	1	5	5	50	
	WEST	5	67	3	-	80	25	
	(Circular)	4	115	3	2	92	65	
	(Circular)	6	211	7	15	177	140	

X DROPS X

Death	Date	Place	Cas.	Japs K. P.	Amk's K. P.	Weapons	Person
March	-	Berong area	-	14	-	10	Keelick
June	9	P. Tanjoa	-	5	2	24	11 Nabis, P3
-	9	Semelwemoz	2	15	-	-	7 Boloing
-	10	nr. Malinan	-	2	-	-	9 Gaus
May 20 - Sub	-	Turan (var. cap)	-	-	-	28	4 E3
May 18	15	Lombis	-	-	-	3	1 C4
May 7	4	Malinan	(-35)	-	5	-	Air
Tot. k	To 18	-	2	72	-	7	55 33 -

		East	West				
June 14	14	Louvas	-	4	-	12	5 P2.23
"	10	Turan Tan	-	10	-	2	15 N6
"	13	Vkong area	-	16	2	80	53
"	-	Sundan	(1)	-	-	2	-
"	16	Baharu (L. Buni)	-	-	-	2	54
"	17	Tenlung	1	? 10	-	-	N6
"	17	Malaman	-	11	-	4	10 M3
"	22	Prapok	-	8	-	-	5 N6
"	20	Louvas	-	-	-	2	10 N6
"	20	Malinan	-	5	10	16	10 N6
"	23	Semolobog	-	12	-	-	10 N6
"	23	Prapok	-	2	30	1/2	10 M3

EXECUTIONS.

Execution	Race	Job.	Place.	Date.	Who
Chunding	Non	Police	Pa K	14/6	A1 E2+2
Gunting	"	-	Berit	25/6	A1 & Yab
Mat Jassin	Malay	Klans	"	"	"
Sjt Ismail	"	Lans	"	"	"
Ken Soen	Chinese	"	"	"	"
Padonjat	Munt	Spy	"	"	"
Ang Jooi	Malay	Spy	"	6/7	W2
Jay Jooi	"	"	"	8/7	W2
Jhalap	Malayan	"	"	20/6	B2

DROPS (cont)

No	Date	Time	Place	Craft	Hr	Loss	Para	Free	Lost	Surv
22	15 June 24	-	-	1 A44	100	37	132	54	10	-
23	25 June	0945	STRIP	B24	8	3	9	-	-	2
24	27	0930	"	B3	5	-	18	-	-	2
25	27	1030	"	Ante 2	-	(2) 200	-	6	-	-
26	29	1030	REST	ANT	-	-	-	-	-	-
26	10 July	1030	STRIP	LIB	6	-	9	2	-	3
27	14	-	SEMPONE	FR	5	-	4	-	-	7
28	14	1100	STRIP	AVSOM	-	(1 self)	-	4	-	-
28	-	-	-	-	-	40	172	66	10	-

all west work

Yip ...
9th

SECURITY

"REMEMBER—Never discuss military, naval or air matters in public or with any stranger, no matter to what nationality he or she may belong.

The enemy wants information about you, your unit, your destination. He will do his utmost to discover it.

Keep him in the dark. Gossip on military subjects is highly dangerous to the country, whereas secrecy leads to success.

BE ON YOUR GUARD and report any suspicious individual."

DONATED RECORDS LIST

6502

3rd Series